KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
October 22, 2014; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

. Open session

a. Callto order

b. Members present

c. Pledge to the flag

. Public comments & public hearings

a. Public comment: In order to ensure that members of the public are provided a
meaningful opportunity to address the Board on agenda items or non- agenda items
that are within the Board’s jurisdiction, agenda items may be addressed either at the
public input portion of the agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken up by the
Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5 minutes per person, per topic.

. Presentations, reports and communications

a. Review calendar of events

b. Board and staff comments

c. Superintendent’s report

. Information items

a. Update on the purchase of'the Land
b. Update on the adoption of a Math Program

. Consent items

a. Consider approving Regular Board minutes of September 24, 2014
b. Review Bills and Warrants

. Action items

a. Consider approving the 2014-2015 Inter-District Request

b. Consider approving and adopting the second readmg of certain Board
Policies and Administrative Regulation as presented

. Future Planning and Adjournment

a. Next Regular Board meeting: November 26, 2014

b. Future board agenda items:

c. Adjourn meeting

Closed Session: Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn
to Closed Session to discuss one or more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall
be announced in accordance with Government Code 54954.5 and/or under Education Code
provisions. Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of
the governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for public
nspection in the District office located at 9895 7th Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business



October 2014

RESPECT RE LITY FAIRNESS
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1 2 3 4
Auditors here
Sports: FB/VB
Tournament@HCS
. : A Teams
Site Council .
3:15 PM Sports: FBNB Schedule TBA
: SRM@KC
2:45 PM
Volley A, B
Football A
Football B FC @ KC
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
NO SCHOOL
TN
Parent teacher PTC Meeting 6:30 Pzrer;t-teacher
Conferences Fundraiser Pickup onterences
1:45-4:15 Day - 3:10pm
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
Cabinet Meeting
9:15
At Parent-teacher
conference report
Parent teacher due to DS
Conferences
1:45-4:15
6:30-4-H Mtg
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
2:05 PL Day Board Meeting
Room 32 6:30 PM
26 27 28 29 30 31
Cabinet Meeting ELAC 1:30? 9:00 am -Trick or

9:15

RED RIBBON WEEK

LN

Faculty meeting/
Collaboration
2:05 PM Rm 32

RED RIBBON WEEK

Soccer KC@
Hanford Christian
3:15

RED RIBBON WEEK

RED RIBBON WEEK

Treat for “K” at
Downtown Hanford
RED RIBBON WEEK

HALLOWEEN
Class Parties
2:00 PM




November 2014

RESPECT RESPONSIBILITY FAIRNESS
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday
1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8
BEST Day
TIME CHANGE S5 SoySiroom End of First
IEP Bryant room? i
SoccerLakeside@ ¥ Trimester
2:05 PL Day KC3:30
Room 32 PTC Meeting 6:30
3;15 SSC
9 e BEET N 11 12 13 14 15
NO SCHOOL NO SCHOOL
lisacher'RD Veterans’ Day GRADES DUE FOR REPORT CARDS GO
Cabinet Meeting REPORT CARDS & HOME
129115 " ELIGIBILITY
mon
work day Tiger Society
6:30 - 4-H Mitg Permission slips
Soccer McCarthy at
KC 2:30
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
2:05 PL Day
Room 32 Tiger Society K-2? Tiger Society 3-5? Tiger Society 6-8?
1st Trimester 1st Trimester 1st Trimester
Awards Ceremony Awards Ceremony Awards Ceremony
Soccer Kings River
at KC 2:30
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
NO SCHOOL NO SCHOOL NO SCHOOL
Cabinet Meeting 7:00 am - 4th Thanksgiving Break Thanksgiving Break
9:15 graders to San Thanksgiving
Miguel Mission Board Meeting
6:30 PM
Faculty meeting/
Collaboration
2:05 PM Rm 32
30




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary

DATE: October 9, 2014
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X') Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
October 22, 2014

Item
Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of September 24, 2014

Purpose:
Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of September 24, 2014

6:30 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Leonard Dias, president called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm
b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Leonard Dias, Dino Giacomazzi and
Joe Oliveira. Trustee Deniz is absent.
¢) Megan Vickers led the pledge to the flag

2. Public comments and public hearings
a) None
b) Public Hearing
i Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

President Dias opened the hearing at 6:33 pm for comments. Mr. Barlow,
reported that the district has enough instructional materiais for each student
enrolled. With no public comment, President Dias closed the hearing at 6:34
pm.

3. Presentation, reports and communications

a. Mr.Barlow reviewed the calendar of events for September and October. He invited
the board members to Family Night, tomorrow starting at 6:00 pm to 7:00 pm. He
stated that there are 192 people signed up. “This will be a fun, family night, we
have games boards, we will be serving hot dogs and lemonade.” he credited Mrs.
Jones for setting up the event.

Mr. Barlow also informed the board that we have 30 students that are receiving
Citizenship awards, and we are planning a special lunch for these students. They
each will also receive a certificate. Jessica Wright will cook the pizza and also offer
brownies for the students.

Mr. Barlow also stated that Mrs. Chrisman and Mrs. Barcellos will lead the
Red Ribbon Week committee for the district, with the help of Mr. Lloyd.

b. Board and staff comments:
i. Margaret DeSantos reported that Kit Carson has 392 students and Mid Valley
Charter School has 16 students enrolled.

ii. Megan Vickers-no report

iii. Shelley Leal reported that Mrs. Vickers did a great job in handling and

accounting for all the monies for the fundraiser.

v. Robin Jones reported on Family Night. She stated that she will be serving hot
dogs and lemonade. The families attending will have game boards to play with
their children.

iv. Robert Inabnit reported that all is going well.



Board:
Trustee Oliveira stated that it is Dog Bowl Night at Hanford High School. He also
thanked Mr. Barlow for his dedication to Kit Carson and the students.
Trustee Giacomazzi reported that Farm Academy is under way. Miss Hansen has
15 to 20 classes scheduled, and has performed 10 classes this week. He stated that
there are some cliches, but they are working them out.
Trustee Giacomazzi also thanked Kit Carson staff and administration for treating Miss
Hanse as one of their own. Miss Hanse has been included on Professional
Development Day with the certificated staff.
Trustee Atsma, no report
Trustee Dias reported that he likes the new benches at the front of the school district
office; he also stated that he attended the Small School Conference at Pioneer
School, and he stated the “K” playground looks great.

c. Superintendent's Report
Mr. Barlow reported that he too attended the Small School Conference along with
Mrs. Jones, Mrs. King, Mrs. Champlin and Mrs. Shackelford.

Mr. Barlow presented a powerpoint presentation which includes the two new Tether
balls stands, the new benches at the front of the district office; the cookie dough
fundraiser, the Family Night scheduled for Thursday, Sept. 25th, and the data report
regarding the walk through in which he and Mrs. Jones visited certain classrooms.

4. Information items
a. First reading of certain Board Policies and Administrative Requlations

The first reading was accepted.

5. Consentitems

a. Consider approving the Special Board minutes of August 27, 2014

It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the minutes as presented;
Trustee Giacomazzi seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye

b. Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Shelley Leal submitted the Bills and Warrants. It was moved by Trustee Atsma to
accept the Bills and Warrants as presented;Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion.

Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazz Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye




6. Actions items

a) Consider approving the inter-district request and renewals for 2014-2015

It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the requests as presented; Trustee

Atsma seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye

b) Consider approving Resolution 1415-01: Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

It was moved by Trustee Atsma to approve the resolution as presented; Trustee .

Giacomazzi seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliverra
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye

¢) Consider approving the Unaudited Actuals
Shelley Leal presented a Powerpoint in which she reviewed the information

regarding the Unaudited Actuals with the board members. It was moved by

Trustee Oliveira to approve the Unaudited Actuals as presented; Trustee Atsma
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye

d) Consider approving Resolution 1415-02; GANN Limit

It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the resolution as presented; Trustee
Giacomazzi seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye

e) Consider approving the Current Expense Allocation Agreement

Mrs. Leal reported she was able to compare the district with two other schools in
regards to the expenses and the district met the requirements. It was was moved by

Trustee Oliviera to approve the agreement as presented; Trustee Atsma seconded
the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye




Consider the “Take Charge of Education” donation from Target

it was moved by Trustee Atsma to accept the donation as presented; Trustee Dias
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazzi Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye

g) Consider ratifying the contract between Club Z!, LLC. and Kit Carson Union School
District
Mr. Barlow stated this is part of program improvement, and 20% of Title 1 monies
are set aside to provide student with additional aide. It was moved by Trustee
Oliveira to ratify the contract as presented; Trustee Giacomazzi seconded the
motion. Motion passed on a 4-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Deniz Dias Giacomazz Oliveira
Aye Absent Aye Aye Aye

Future Planning and Adjournment:

New Board Member training

Adoption of a Math Program (Purchased by Lottery money)
Agricultural Charter School vision

Re-visit the purchase of the land

Next meeting: Wednesday, October 22nd, 6:30 pm

The Board adjourned the meeting at 7:22 pm

Leonard Dias, President Andy Atsma, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

For:

For:

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Kit Carson Governing Board
Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
October 17, 2014

( X) School Board

(

) Superintendent's Cabinet

() Information
(X ) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
October 22, 2014

Item:

Bills and Warrants

Purpose:

Review and accept Bills and Warrants

Fiscal Impact:

None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



ZJo 7 98egq

"sjuamfed yo uonnqrysip 03 Jord OO 03 pautnjes 3q Isnuw J3p.o sty g,

aeq

kg

[eaoxddy pue uoneurwexy OO

g

(¢€92y OF) vonezuoyne SIaqursur preoq yo Ajiofew e saey jsnu ‘wasoyo st wondo siyy gy

* SIOQUISTA] preog
10
9afoydwig 190130 pazuoyny

$9°807°98$ PIOZ/10/01  :paje( sywawkeq a0j [ejoy, puess
0 Sjusuifeq pae) ppas)
$9°807°98% 4 sjuBLIBA\

13151301 Jusmked oyj uo Pa1sI] se pazuoyine axe syuswAed Suimoro oyy Nuog 2ImeuSIg pazuoyny oy Jod sy

1LDSI [00YdS HOTU() UOSIRY) II3f PWEN 191SIq

19PIQ ywowmked JoLysi(g [o0Y>g



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page | of 1
Dated 10/01/2014 10/17/2014 1:28:47PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12473696 888 AECOM WATER $22,964.30
12473697 1205 HPS MECHANICAL INC $63,244.35

Total Amount of All Warrants:

$86,208.65



mﬂ.vvﬂ.mww uu-u:.-%anm.—o «==°E< —ﬁao.ﬁ
s €98 000 JoqunN pung Jo Jeio],
sajipuadxy
SEPPTE9$ Bune1adQ pue seo1A13G 19430 $901N0S3Y pajoLISaIUf) ¥80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000%  OSLI¥T - Ad ONITVOINVHOAW SdH  S0TI L69ELYTI
0€'F96°7Z$ Judwie Jo junowy LUV )
0€+96°TT$ 000 :39qUINN puny Jo,] [EJ0].
samjipuadxg
088LYP1$ 3unesado pue soo1ssg 19430 $901053Y pajoLySaun) ¥80-000085-0018-0000-0-0000-000%  I€LI¥1 - Ad
samypuadxyg
05'587°3$ Buneiadg pue saoiaseg 1010 $30IN0S3Y paoLsatun 80-00008S-0018-0000-0-0000-000¢  1€LI¥T - Ad YALVM WODAV 888 969€LYTI
junoury 199090 90In0say

Wd9T:8TT 10Z/L1/01

ZJo | a3eq

IS-90 -NJd-0D-Ad-Td-Ad ON Soualeyoy

YT0T/T0/01 :Pare( S)udwike 10y
19)S133Y JudwmAeg [enIWmo))

SWEN IOpusp  ON I0pUs A ON JuawINdO(]

PLISI [00YdS HofuN) wosIE) Y g}



$9°807°98 § ‘[B)0], puein 7 S)uduIARd Jo # [®10]

$9°807°98% T syuwmAed Jo #1810,
$9'807°08$ 000Y
[ej0], punyj
LISI( [00YOS UOTU() UWOSIB) I 8] :ILISI
WALT:8TT  10Z/L1/01 PI0T/T0/01 :pAe( sywdmihed X0

130 1 99eq 13)SI139Y Judwhe [EIOWWOo))




§9°80C'98$ 8T 3IDTIISTQ I0I TeIoL

G9°80z°'98% 000¥ Pung 103 Te3OL
S9°802°98% 0000 ®oanosey 103 TE30L
06°687 '8¢ S90INOS?Y pPeI0TIISDIUN 0000
08'8LV VTS S90IN0sSaYy pPLoIdTIISD/IUN 0000
GEPPZ’c9s €8D0INOS3Y pPoa30TIISaIUN 0000
AeTino Te3lTde) - oaxsssy Tetosdsg 0007%
101ISI( [00YDS uoru() Uosie) Uy 8T
Junoury o0INnossy pung 30TI3STQ

WAVE:8CZ:T vT102/LT/0T
T jo T sbeg

@0anosay /pund Ag TTE3l=q



S9°802°98% Te305 puexd

Junoury S0Inosay pung 30TI3STQ

NdPE:8C:T F10C/LT/0T
T Jo 1 abeg soanosay/pung Ag TTe3l=q



"syudwAed jo uonnqiysip 0y Jo1d FOHIY 03 pauanjour 9q Jsnu J3puo sy,

aeq Ag

[eaoxddy pue uorjeunuexy c00) |

e
(¢e9zy OT) uonezLIOYNE SIsquaur pIeoq Jo Ajuiofewr e oAey jsnw ‘uasoypd st uondo sy Jy ,

x STOQUISIA] pIeog] O
10
P so4ojdwig /190130 pazLoyny h
LYY
/
8S ITT°0ES PIOT/€0/01  :paje( syudmke 10j [BJO], puels)
SL'L9SS ré sjuwowded pae) ypai)

€8°€rT'6Ts 0z sjuBLIBA,

19351321 Jusuiked a1 Uo pajsy se pazuoyine oxe syjuswiked Sumorog s Nuneg amyeusig pazuoyny ot 1ad sy

PLISIQ [00YS UOLU[) UOSIED I :oWeN OLISI(

¥Jo ¢ a3eg c—OmwhO “-—MOE%NQ ﬁQm&Hme —QQ—.—O@



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page | of |

Dated 10/03/2014 10/17/2014  1:29:07PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12473891 1229 AMERICAN LEGACY PUBLISHING $118.58
12473892 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $112.15
12473893 798 ASSOCIATED VALUATION SERVICES $267.32
12473894 919 BANK OF AMERICA-4189 $789.46
12473895 1133 BANK OF AMERICA-8701 $1,367.13
12473896 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $78.00
12473897 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $998.30
12473898 1126 GRISWOLD LASALLE COBB DOWD & G $345.75
12473899 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $65.00
12473900 1220 KAGAN PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $2,698.20
12473901 183 KIT CARSON REVOLVING $234.00
12473902 1034 MID VALLEY DISPOSAL $510.00
12473903 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC §516.34
12473904 1197 PURCHASE POWER $343.00
12473905 285 ROE OIL CO. $1,676.52
12473906 325 SISC 11 $17,171.90
12473907 836 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL & OFF. SUPPLY $21.60
12473908 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,717.92
12473909 665 TULARE COUNTY OFFICE OF ED. $150.00
12473910 1074 VERIZON WIRELESS $62.66
Total Amount of All Warrants: $29,243.83



l

0€°866$ $JudWABJ JO yunowry [€)o L
0£'866% 0010 :I9qunp pung 10, [BI0],
0£'866$ sardop-1usweardy sourusUIRIA KianoT el 000-S00095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  €ELIVI - Ad NAANVTIOVTHAd  L601 L68ELYT
oosts JudwAe  Jo Junowy fejo].
00'8L$ 00€1 :I2qunN puny 10, [e10]L
00'8L$ PoOq  sweigoid [00ydS - uonUN Iy 000-0000£+-00L€-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  OVLIYT - Ad ) INTNLYVLAA VINIOAITVD  bbe 968€LYTI
£I'LIETS Hudwied Jo junowy [ejo],
EIL9E'TS 0010 -12qunpN punj 10 [210],
€1 T6ETS sanddng pue sjersjep A1anoy areig 000-0000£F-000T-0111-0-0011-0010  6VLIFI - Ad

sammpuadxyg
00°sz$- une1ad( pue s201M0S 19410 $90IN059Y PajoLNsaIuf) 000-000085-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  0T0ST - D 10L8-VORIEAY 40 JINVE  €€11 S68ELVTI
9°68L$ Buduide g Jo Junowy jejoL
O+'68LS 0010 :IoqunpN puny IoJ [e10],

_.£8 sayddng pue seusiey ooy Jurepy Jofepy % SutoSuQ 000-0000€7-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  0SLI¥1 - Ad
81°0T8 sonddng pue sfpusley  poy Juiepy Jofejy 29 SuioSuQ 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  0SLI+T - Ad
LTILS sonddng pue seLsiepy Aopo arerg 000-0000€7-0001-01 L1-0-0011-00T0  0SLI¥T - Ad
75998 sonddng pue sjpUSRIN 100y Jurejy Jofejy 3 SuioSuQ 000-0000€1-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  0SLI¥T - Ad
6L'9LS soddng pue sjejepy Aepo arelg 000-0000£4-000T-0111-0-0011-0010  OSLI¥I - Ad
ue.
6v'e91$ sonddng pue sjeLale - uonenuaouo/euswalddng “Emw 000-0000€+-0001-09T1-0-ZE€0-0010  0SLIV1 - Ad
uel

69968 sanddng pue sjeusely vonenusouo)eIuswoddng “zow 000-0000€-0001-091T-0-TEE0-0010  OSLIYT - Ad
65 1S sanddng pue sfeuSlEN ooy jurepy Jofepy % SuioSug 000-0000€-0118-0000-0-0518-0010  0SLI¥I - Ad
66'L0T$ soyddng pue sjpusleiN 00y Jure Jofepy % SuioSuQ 000-0000€-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  0SLI¥I - Ad
7968 sonddng pue sjeusieN 100y Jurely Jofepy 2 SuroSuQ 000-0000€t-0T18-0000-0-0S18-0010  0SLI¥I - Ad 681+-VORIANY J0 JINVE 616 Y68ELYTI
1 udwAed Jo Junowy [g)o],
Ce'L9TS 0010 :32qunpN pun, JoJ [e10],

saimypuadxg
T 3uneido pue s2109S 1110 S90IN0SY PAjOLISAIUN) 000-00008-08€L-0000-0-0000-0010  €VLI¥T - Ad IS NOLLYVIVA QILVIDOSSY  $6L £68€LYT1
se IS nudwAeg Jo Junomy [jo],
SI'CIg 0010 :IPqunp pung 10 [eI0L

samypuadxyg
sreiis Sunesdo pue s301es YO S30IN0SSY PAYOLISAIU() 000-00008S-008-0000-0-0000-0010  6TLIPT - Ad JANAS WOJINN YAIVAVIV b1 T68ELVTL
MAQH Judwied Jo Junowry [g)o,
8S°811$ 0060 :12qQuNN pun 1o 101,

uonejuswaduy
8581IS saddng pue spensrepy SPIEPUE]S 2100) UOWILLIOD) 000-0000€4-000T-0111-0-50¥L-0060 _ 6£00ST - Od SITANd ADVOTTNVONANY 6721 168€LbT1
junoury’ 120q0 90In0say IS-€90 -Nd- 0D -Ad - T4 - Ad ON 20UaIJY SWEN IOpUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINDOC]

WdvS:8TT 10T/L1/01

¥ 3o | 93eq

Y10T/€0/01 :pare( sHudwied J1oq
13)S139Y JudmAR ] [eIIWWo))

WLUSI(Y [00YdS uoru) UosIES MY §I



90'905°C$ SleJlom pue YjesH S30INOSY pajoLsauny 000-00¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-00€1  THLIVI - Ad 11 OSIS 43 906£LVTI
Y8599V 1§ 0010 :39qunN pung 1o [ejo]

68°0L0°T$- SIeJOM pue UjjesH Jowwng $30IN0SIY papoLsaIun 000-01¥156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  600S1 - D
00°0LES pa1nay/siyouag a8uLig SI2INOSIY PajdoIsaIuf) 908-001€56-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  ZHLI¥T - Ad
£EERLECIS AIBJ[SM PUB YleoH S32IN0SY pajoLnsaufy 000-00¢156-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  ZHLIVI - Ad
0LT6T1$ PAIEIYINIO ‘spjauag 221100y $0IN0SIY pajoLnsasufy 000-00T0LE-0001-0T11-0-0000-0010 ZHLI¥T - Ad
0L 16T 1S PaIeDIJIID ‘S)IJOUdE 29Iy $A0IN0SY PIdMISaIUN) 000-00T0LE-0STL-0000-0-0000-0010  THLI¥I - Ad I OSIS Y43 906ELYTI
% Judwied Jo junomry [810],
759L9°18 0010 ‘equmpN punj 104 [EI0],
e
[$94% [9s31q/eutjosen)- ‘1ddng 29 ey Se2IN0SIY pajolnsaiuf) 000-0T00€¥-00+8-0000-0-0000-0010  vELIPT - Ad
an

YTorig [9sa1/aurjoses)- ddng 2 _—va_ 100V JUIRA Jofey] 29 Suio3uQ 000-0T00EF-0118-0000-0-0ST8-0010  ¥E€LIYI - Ad

6¥°1$ [osa1@/sutjoseny- (ddng 7 __HM_M S30IN0SY pa1oLsarufy 000-0100£4-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥ELIYI - Ad ‘00 IO 304 $8¢ SOGELYTT
%l Judwie] Jo Junomwy [8)0],
00°EvES 0010 ‘1PqunN punj 107 [e10],
00°EHES 38e)s04 - suopesIUNWIWOY) S30IN0SY pajotnsaruy 000-0£006S-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  9€LIYI - Ad YIMOd ASVHDUNd  L6T1 PO6ELYTT
1 HudwAeJ Jo Junomwy Jejo],
YE9ISS 00€1 equnN puny 104 [e1o],
PE9ISS POOS  swex3oid [00YdS - UOBIINN PIIYD) 000-0000L+00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1  6ELTF] - Ad ISAOOd AMIVA SYIDNAOU 89T £06ELYTT
1 UIWAR JO JUnowy (8o,
F 0070 *equnp punj 10] [e0],
00°01S$ ageqren S30IN0SIY paronsaruf 000-0S005S-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  SYLIYT - Ad TVSOdSIA AITIVAAIN -~ #£€01 C06ELYTI
mglum” JudwAR JO Junoury J8jo ],
00'veTs 0010 :12qunp pun, 04 [€I0],
00'v£T$ Paanay/sigaudg s3unyg $90INOSIY PajoImsaluf) 108-001£$6-0000-0000-0-0000-0010  8vLI¥lI - Ad ONIATOATI NOSYVD 1 €81 106ELYT
gﬁh JuwAed Jo yunowy jeio ]
07'869°C$ 0010 :JoqunN punj 104 [e10],

samnppuadxy uopeuswa)duy
U 869°C$ Suneiad() pue s301A19§ 1YIQ Splepue}§ 2100 uowwoy) 000-000085-0001-0TT1-0-S0¥L-0010  ZHOOST - Od AJQ TYNOISSTIOUI NVOVY 07zl 006€LYTT
00°S9$ Suduifed Jo Junowy [gjo],
00°59§ 0010 Iequny punyj 10] Je10],
00'59% [onuo) 1534 S92IN0SIY paroLysaIufy 000-0L005S-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  TELIYT - Ad TOYINOD 1S3d SADAAH  S611 668€LYTI
SL'SPES Judwied Jo Junowry [8)o ],
SL'SYES 0010 :Joquny pung 104 feIof,
SLSYES 18397 -"dxg "19dQ 29 IS Joig $32JN0S3Y pajoLIsaIuf 000-01008¢-001£-0000-0-0000-0010 _ SELIYI - Ad 19800 HTIVSYI ATOMSTID 9211 868€LVT1
junoury 192[q0 90IN0SY IS-€90 -NA- 0D -Ad - 94 - ad ON 99UI3JY QWIBN IOPUSA  ON JOPUDA  ON JUSWNOO(]
WdSS82:1 10T/L1/01 PLOZ/0/01 :Poreq muﬁoﬂu%@h 1od
30 7 23eq hO“—wMMOM— ﬁEOE%ﬂm —NmQhQEEOU

PLSI [00YdS UoIU() U0SIE) I ]



|

~p8$ Judwkeg Jo Junowy [gjo,

oo /b8$ 00ST :13qUINN puny Jog [eJo],
00'vv8$ sireday pue sosed ‘sfejusy SI2INOSIY PAOLSAIU() ¥Z1-000095-00L8-0000-0-0000-00ST  9¥LI¥T - Ad IDVNVIA IVINAOW JTUEOW  L+01 0158001
T Judwle Jo Junowry [B)0],
SL'ETS 0010 :13qWnN punj JoJ [I0],
SL'ETS sardo)-juswasIdy oueuduIR)y K1opo] s 000-50009$-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010  L¥LI¥T - Ad ALSAS ADLEO ALVINOLNY 818 6058001
T Hudwileq Jo Junowry [ejo,
99'79% 0010 :1dqunN punj 10,] [2I10],
9929% suoydaja | - suonEoUNWIWO) $92IN0SaY PARLISAIUN) 000-010065-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  +¥LI¥T - Ad SSTTTAIM NOZIAA  $LO1 016ELYTI
mﬂegll udwAe  Jo Junowy [B)o],
00°0S1$ 0010 :12qunN puny JoJ 210,
00°051$ SI0USIJUOY) pue [oARI], Aneng) Joyoea] 11 sIL 000-0000TS-000T-0T11-0-S€0¥-0010  1£00ST - Od 10 ADIIIO ALNNOD TIVINL S99 606ELYTI
W6LILTS JJudwAed Jo Junowry [ejoL,
80918 00€] HaquINN puny Jog [B10],
6v'8€S 18 Pooi  swreigord [OYDS - UOHLINN PIYD 000-0000L+-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€T  LELIVI Ad

9% sonddng pue sjenoey - suresgorg [00Y2§ - uoniynN pryd 000-0000€¥-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€1  8ELIVI Ad SHOIAYAS OO0 OOSAS 907 806€LYTI
05 601$ 0010 :Idqump puny o [BI10].
05°6018% seddng pue senaje $00MM0S3Y PaloLIIsaIf) 000-0000€4-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  THLI¥I - Ad SHOIAYES AOOd ODSAS 90T 806€LYT1
09178 JuwARJ Jo Junowy [ejo L
09'1Z% 0010 :JoquINN punyj 104 [210],
09'1T$ soriddng pue sretarepy A1on07 91015 $T0-0000£~0001-01T1-0-0011-0010  8€00ST Od 440 % TOOHOS 1SdMHLNOS 9€8 LOGELYT
06'TLI‘LTS Hudwiked o Junowy [ejo],
90'905°C$ 00€] ‘JoquinN pung 1o [BIoL

unoury 12[qQ 20IN0s3Y IS- €0 -NA-0D-Ad - TY - Ad ON 90U2IJOY OWBN JOPUSA  ON J0PU2A  ON JUSWNOO(]

Y107/€0/01 :pare( symdwmike 1oq

NASS8T1 10T/L1/01
13)S139Y JudwAe g [e10IoWuo))

v Jo € a3eq PLYSI(] [00YdS uoluf) uosie) I |y



8STIT'0E § ‘()0 L puern

(44

SjudWARJ JO # [¥)O],

8SIII0€S T spuomkeg Jo #ejox
00'v8%

78°80LV$

8S°811$

81°0VP s

[BjoL

00S¢
00€1
0060
0010

puny

PLOSI(] [00YOS UoKa() WOSIRD) I §T  :IILISIQ

WdSS:8T1
[Jo | a3eg

10T/L1/01

PT0T/€0/0T :paje( s)uowikeJ do
1938139y Judmke [eRJWwo))




€T°26€'TS AI93307 ®73B3]Sg 00TT
09°128 Azs3307 =3e2g 00TT
SL €TSS Axs3307 o3e38 00TT
0€° 86683 Axs3307 ®3e3g 00T1I
LZTLS Axs37307 23e3g 00TT
6L°9LS Ax93307 s3e]g 00TT
81°65S2Z¢ ZEEO Soanosey 103 TejOL
69°963 UeId uoTjeIjusduo)/rejuswetddng 3407 ZEEO0
67°29Ts ueldd uoTjeajusduo)d/TeijuswaTddng J407 ZEE0
05°022‘81$ 0000 ®oINOssY 103 Tel0%
99°29¢ S30INOosaYy pPe3oTIISDIUN 0000
16°2¢s S9DINOSsY pPe3oTIIsaIun 0000
LLTL6F'TS S20IN0SaY P30 TIISDIUN 0000
06°60TS $90IN0S8Y pPe3dTIISLIUN 0000
0L"T6Z'TS $90IN0Ssy Pe3oTIISDIUN 0000
€CEBLETS S80IN0SsY Po3IDTIYSSIUN 0000
68°0L0°2s~ $80IN0say peloTIjlsaaun 0000
0L "T62'TS S9DINOS8Yy PI3DTIISaIUN 0000
00°0LES S9DINOSdY PoIDTIFSaIUN 0000
ST "2ZTITS S8DINOSaY pLe3oTIFSDIUN 0000
00" €¥ES $920IN0SaY Pe3oTIISaIUN 0000
00°01IGs S20Incsay pS3loTIIsaaun 0000
00°GZs~- S9D0INOS8y pPoldTIISaIUn 0000
[4RNA YA $9DIN0SdY pLa31oTIISIIUN 0000
00°"vECS s90INOSeY p8l0TIISDIUN 0000
007598 S9DINOssY pPe3oTIAISBIUN 0000
SL°GVES S92IN0SSY Poa3IdTIISDIUN 0000
pung Teisusy 00TO
JOLUSI [00YOS UOTU() UOSIE) WY 8T
Junouyy SoInosey pung IOTIISTQ
Nd00:62:T v102/LT/0T
€ 30 T abeg edanossy/pung &g TTe3zeq



00°¥¥8s

S20IN0say pe3oTI3sasaun 0000
pung sST}TTTORATRE3ITdRD  (00GZ
Z8°80L'PS 00ET Pung Io03 Te30L
9L"20Z’zs$ 0TES ®0Inossy Io3 Te3of
PE'9TSS SweIbordg TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0T€sS
00°8LS$ swexboag TOOYDS - UOTITIAINN PTTYD 0T€S
€6°69¢% sweiborg [ooyss - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0T€S
67 °8€G°TS SweiIboId TOOYdS - UOTITIANN PTTUD 0TES
90°905’2z¢$ 0000 ®@oanosey x03 Te30L
90°906°2$ $8DINOSaY Pe3dTIAIS|IUN 0000
pung etieisjyed 00€T
85°8TTS 0060 Puni o3y Te30g
89 8TT$ GOVL ®2anossy 103 TejolL
8G°8TTS uoTjejusweTdWI SPIRPUER]S SI0) UOWWOD SOvL
pung STOOYDS I93IUD 0060
8T °0VV’'VZS 0010 Pung xo3z fe3oL
9V 82s$ 0SI8 ®oanossy I03 Tejor
0€°€€$ T3I00Y -juteR xoler 3 butobup 0618
66°L0TS "300Y "juTey xoleR 3 buTtobup 0518
81°02Z$ "300Y "juTen xolew 3 Butobup 0G18
79763 "300Y¢ -~3juteR xolen 3 bButobup 0G18
257993 TI00Y "3juTeRr zolew 3 burtobup 0618
6 FVIS T300Y r3jurel xoleR » HPuTtobup 0618
pZ 9v1s 1300y "juten xolew 3 butobup 0G18
0z°869°¢s SObL S0Inosey 103 TeloL
02°869°2$ uoTiRIUSWRTAW] SPARPURYS 9I0) UOWWOD GOVL
00°0S1S SEQp SdoInosey I03 Te3oL
00°0GT$ A3TTEND I9YoRSL II ST3ITL SEOV
78 €89°'zS 001T ®oanossy I03 Te30%
pung fexsuss  QQTQ
NLLSIq [ooyog uoru) uosie) 1y 81
Junowy aDINOsS9ay pung
Wd00:62:1 PT0Z/LT/0T
€ Jo g ebeg

ooanosay/pung Ag TTe3loq



8S 'TTIT'0ES 8T IDOTIISTQ I03F Tel0g
00 'vv8s$ 00S¢ Pung I03 Te30]
00 " ¥¥8$ 0000 ®0INnOosSay I0JF Te3O0L

pung seTiTTIOoRITR3ITdRD (062
JOLLSI(J [00YDS UOIU() UoSIB) Uy 8T

Junoury o0xNnosay pung 30TIySTQ

Nd00:62*T v10Z/LT/01
€ Jo ¢ abeg soxnossy/pung Xg TTezeq



85 TITIT'0€S Te30L puean

Junouy Soanosay pung 30TI3STQ

Wd00:6¢C°T P10C/LT/0T

1 Jo 1 sbeg Soanossy/pung &g Tre3eq



*spudwifed Jo uonnquysip o3 sorad HOOM 03 PauaNjal 3q Jsnu IO SIY

sreq Aq

[eaorddy pue uoyeutuIeX Z(0)0) |

e

(ce9zy D) uonezLIOYNE s1oquisw pIeoq Jo Ayiofewr & oney 3snur ‘uasoyo st uondo siys Iy

* SI9QUIDIA] preogq O
10
. - safojdwrg/190130 pazuoymny »
PGy S
IS 110°6T$ PI0T/01/01  :pajeq syuswileq 10 [Ej0], pue.s)
<0'91$ I sjudwmseq pae) ppas)
6¥°S66°87S I spueLIRA)

19381301 Juswked oy uo PaISI[ se pazuioyme are sjuowked Suimopjoy oy WNueg aumjeudig pazuoymy oy Jod sy

PLISIA [00Y0S uotu() UOSIB) WY  :BWEN JOLSI(]

- 19PIQ JudsmAe g JILISI( [00YdS



18 Kit Carson Union School District

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 10/10/2014 10/17/2014 1:37:34PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12474366 1230 AMERICAN MUSIC COMPANY $366.46
12474367 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $112.15
12474368 1219 BANK OF AMERICA-2618 $3,031.23
12474369 406 CDW-G $20,368.00
12474370 1218 CITY OF HANFORD UTILITY SERVIC $753.85
12474371 331 THE GAS COMPANY $179.44
12474372 1151 MEDALLION SUPPLY $84.23
12474373 1046 MULTI-TECH MOBILE SERVICE $1,158.75
12474374 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $512.47
12474375 897 SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC $150.00
12474376 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $2,278.91
Total Amount of All Warrants: $28,995.49



18 Kit Carson Union School District Credit Card Register For

Document Number

Payments Dated 10/10/2014

Vendor Number Vendor Name

Page 1 of 1
10/17/2014 1:36:52PM

Amount

14008627

225 MILLER'S RENTALAND INC

$16.02

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:

$16.02



6v°8¢$

POOd  surergoid |0oyos - uonINN pPpYD 000-0000L7-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  ISLIFI - Ad
LLOTS POOJ  sweiZo1q [00y9S - uONIIAN PIIYD 000-0000L-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€1  ISLIYI - Ad
66'€S P00 sureroid Jooyds - uoBN pHIYD 000-0000Lt~00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  ISLIFI - Ad
9E V6T saddng pue S|eLoTEIN - surriBo1d [00yog - UOHIINN PIYD 000-0000€7~00LE-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  ISLI¥I - Ad
LOVIS solddng pue sfeLole N - sweiBoid [00yS - voRLINN PIYD 000-0000€7-00LE-0000-0-01ES-00ET  ISLI¥T - Ad 819Z-VOIYAWY J0 JINVE 6171 89€VLYT1
$S'STIS 0060 :12qunN punj JoJ [elo],
651§ SY00QIXS URY], JOYIQ) SY00g Aono] syeig 000-0000Z+#-0001-0T11-0-0011-0060  ISLI¥I - Ad
saunjipuadxyg jueIn
96'€C$ 3unesado pue s9014198 10410 uonenuROUC) TejuOWSddng 1407] 000-000085-0001-01T1-0-TE€0-0060  ISLIVI - Ad
00°LLS SYOOqIXAL UkY ], JAYIQ syoog A1apo a1eIg 000-0000Z+-0001-0111-0-0011-0060  1SLI¥1 - Ad 819T-VORIAY 40 JINVE 6121 89EVLYTT
76'690°C$ 0010 :I9quNN puny 104 [©)0].
uoneuswjduy

L6'6V$ saddng pue seLspepy SPIEpUEIS 2100 UOWWO)) 000-0000£4-0001-0T11-0-S0vL-00T0  ISLIFT - Ad

vI$ safjddng pue srenoR uoneonpy [e1vadg 000-0000€+-0TT1-0LLS-0-00S9-00T0  ISLI¥T - Ad
05°€61%- $JO0GIX3 L, UeY], 1O syoog S[ELINEJA] [BUOHONSUL:A1910'] 000-0000Z+-0001-01T1-0-00£9-0010  TT0ST - WD
06'20T$ SYOOQIXAL UeY], JYIQ syood SIELISJEIA [BUOnONNSUL:A1o10] 000-0000T¥-0001-01T1-0-00€9-0010  ISLI¥I - Ad
0T HES soddng pue sjeuarey Kiono] s1m1g 000-0000€7-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  ISLI¥] - Ad
£S°EST IS saddng pue sjenolely - uonenusouo),reyuswaddng w__wmm 000-0000£+-0001-09T1-0-2E€€0-0010  ISLIFT - Ad
wLrs safddng eo1pajy S30IN0SAY PAjoLISaIU() 000-7000£4-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  ISLT¥T - Ad
05°202$ SOOqIXaL, UBY ], ISYIO S0Og S[ELIGIRIA] [EUOHOTISUT:A1010] 000-0000Zt-0001-0111-0-00£9-0010  ISLI¥T - Ad

2201 (08l

81°9¢1$ soddng pue sjeualelN  moy spuelg oiseq | o_ﬁémL 000-0000€+-0001-01T1-0-0T10€-0010  ISLI¥I - Ad
86°L1$ sa1jddng pue speLslely S30IN0SSY PaYoLSAIN) 000-0000£4-0S1£-0000-0-0000-0010  ISLIFI - Ad
L6'€8ES- soljddng pue speusyey Aopo] spe1g 000-0000£-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  110S1 - WD
6641C$ sonddng pue speuoe $30IM0STY P3O 000-0000£-00L2-0000-0-0000-0010  LE0OST - Od
SL'661$ SH0OqIXSL, UBl], JoYI0 SHoOg S[eLISJEA [EUORONIISULAIONO] 000-0000Zt~0001-0111-0-00€9-0010  ISLIYE - Ad
€V'8LTS soddng pue sjensrey Kanoy arerg 000-0000£4-0001-0T11-0-0011-0010  ISLIYT - Ad

$ sa1jddng [eatpsy SHpa1) A1oges 000-7000€7-00L2-0000-0-L600-0010  ISLIFT - Ad 819Z-VOIANY 40 JINVE 6171 89EPLYTI
sz, JudWARJ JO Junowy [ejo ],
STTIIS 0010 :PqunN puny 104 [€I0],

samppuadxy
SITIs SunesadQ pue s301A198 JoyI0 $201M083Y PajoLIsasu() 000-000085-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  8SLIYT - Ad JIAYES WIOAINN NAVINVIV 1 L9EYLYTI
Ww9oes JudWARJ JO JUnoWwy [8)0].
9¥'99¢$ 0010 :1oQUINN punj 104 [el0],
9¥'99¢$ s11edoy pue sosea] ‘spejuoy A1ap077 9j83g 80-000095-0001-9ST1-0-0011-0010  Z9L1%1 - Ad NVJIANOD DISNW NVOIIIAY ~ 0€Z1 99EVLYT1
unoury ﬁou_.m_o A2INOSAY IS-90 - NJA-0D-Ad - I -dd ON ounouo.wom QWieN IOpua A ON JOpUa A ON Jjuauwndoq

WdOE6T:T 10Z/L1/01

¥ 3o | 98eq

YI0Z/01/01 :paieq syudowiked Jo0g
19)S139Y Jmowmike g [eIWWo))

+

PLOSIQ [00YdS UOTU() UOSIE) Y] 8T



saunjipuadxyg

09°'SH18 SuneisdQ pue sa01A198 19430 $92In050Yy POIOLISIIUN) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €9L1¥1 - Ad
00°0€1$ sneday pue sosea] sy $90IN0S3Y PIIOLISIN[Y 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €9L1¥T - Ad

saiipuadxg
0Lp11$ SuneiadQ pue 3014108 1DYIO $30IM0S3Y P2IoLSaIUf) 000-00008$-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  £9L1¥T - Ad

saimipuadxg
SLETIS Bunesado pue s301A19g 1410 $30IN0SaY PojoLISAIU() 000-00008S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €9L1+1 - Ad

sarnyipuadxyg
SL'ETTS BuneiadQ pue sadiaeg 19YI0 $301n0S3Y PAIoLISAI() 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €9L1¥1 - Ad

samipuadxyg
SLEITS SunesadQ pue se1AISS 1940 §30IN059Y PoIOLIISAIUN 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €9L1¥1 - Ad

sanyipuadxg
05°L6$ uesodQ pue sa1AIag 10YI0 SO0.INOSTY PAIOLSAIUN) 000-00008S-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €9L1%1 - Ad

saimpuadxyg
0s°L6$ BuneiadQ pue s21A19S OO $32UN0SIY PAIOLNSIIUL) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €9L1¥1 - Ad

sampuadxy

6% 3unexodQ pue sad1Alag 1040 $90IN0SY PatoLISaIUf) 000-000085-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €9LT¥T - Ad
0L'VEIS sireday pue sasea] ‘spejuay S30N0SIY PAIOLNSIIUY) 000-000095-009€-0000-0-0000-0010  €9LI¥T - Ad NA¥AS THHOW HOALILTNN  9b01 ELEVLYTI
€T'H8S HudwAeJ Jo Junowy [ejo],
£T18$ 0010 :IoqunN puny 104 [EJ0],
ECv8S sofddng pue s[eLolelN 100y Jurepy Jofey 7 SurosuQ 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0SI18-0010  19LI¥1 - Ad ATddNS NOITIVAIWN  IST1 TLEVLYTI
vﬁdbﬁw uu—-uEhun— Jo a==o_.=< eloL
Yr6L1S 0010 :JaquInN pun, 104 [eJ0L,
br6L1S sen $90IN0S9Y PIJOLISIIU[) 000-01005$-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  LSLIP1 - Ad AHL ‘ANVJNOD SVD  1€€ 1LEVLYT
SE'ESLS JudWARY Jo Junomy (8oL,
S8'ESLS 0010 :I2qunN pun, JoJ [e10],
S'ESLY Jomag/1are M $S301M0S3Y PaJOLSaIf) 000-0£0055-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  6SLI+T - Ad : ALITLLN CQRYOANVH 40 ALDD 8121 OLEVLYTI
00'89£°07$ Juswmied Jo yunomy [ero],
00'89£°0T$ 0010 19NN pun, 10, [EI0],
uonejuowa|duwy
00'8¥7'81$ sanddng pue seuaiep SPIEPUR]S 9107 HOUNLOY) 000-0000£7-0001-0TT1-0-S0¥L-0010  #¥00ST - Od
uonejuawo|duy
618 sanddng pue sjenojepy SPIEPUE}S 210 UOWIWO) 000-0000€¥-0001-0T11-0-S0V2-0010  #H00ST - Od O-Mad  9op 69EYLYTI
ETIE0ES JudMARJ jo Junowy jejo],
9.°6£8$ 00€T :IaquinN puny 104 [e0],
00012$ §30URIJUOD) pue [asRI],  sures301q [00YOS - UCHIHNN PIIYD 000-0000T5-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€1  1SLTFT - Ad
0s°eees saddng pue sfeLolely - surerSold [00yoS - UoRLINN PIYD 000-0000€4-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-00€1  ISLI¥I - Ad
v9'8¢§ Pooy  sures3o1d jooyos - uonIINN PIYD 000-0000L#-00LE-0000-0-0TES-00ET  TSLIFT - Ad
ve'11$ P00 _sures3014 J0OYOS - UOBLINN PIIYD 000-0000£+-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00EL _ ISLIFT - Ad 819Z-VOTIHINY O JINVE 6121 89EYLYTI
junoury 192[Q0 INOSIY IS-90 -Nd-09-Ad- T -Qd ON 20UaI9Joy SQWEN IOPUSA  ON I0PUSA  ON JUSWNOO(]

PI0Z/01/01 :pAe( sywdmAed Joq

WAOE6TT 10T/L1/01
19)8139Y Juswife g [eIdWWo))

¥ Jo g 9%eq PLISICT [00YDS UOIU[) GOSIBD) Y] |



N

70°91$ JUdWAEJ JO JUNOWY B0,
20918 0010 :I1equinN punj 10, [e10],
20918 siiedoy pue sosea] S[ESY ooy Jurep Jofely % SuroSug 000-00009$-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  09L1%1 - Ad ONIANVIVINGY SYATIAN  STT LT9800VT
~a.wbﬂrﬂw SEOE%NA— Jojunowy |ejoy
16'8L7°C$ 00€1 I3qunN puny 104 [BI0],
vezes sonddng pue sjeuorelN - swesgold [00Yos - uonINN PIIYD 000-0000€+-00L£-0000-0-0T€S-00€T  ¥SLIYT - Ad
v6'9L0TS POO4  swer3o1d [00YOS - UONLINN PIIYD 000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-0T€S-00ET  €SLIYT - Ad
Ev611s Pood  sweiSold 00Yog - uoIINN PIIYD) 000-0000L1-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  TSLIPT - Ad SAJIAYES AOOA 0OOSAS 90T 9LEVLYTI
ah SudwAie Jo Junowry )0y,

u.—m 0060 “._an:Z. puny o4 [L:20RE

samypuadxy weIn
00°0s1$ 3une1ad() pue $01AI0S 19410 uoneNULOU0) feIuswalddng 4407 000-000085-000T-0TT1-0-TEE0-0060 9SLIFT - Ad  OTISAVMHLVATOOHOS  L68 SLEVLYTI
wass Iudwieg jo Junowy [ejo],
Ly'TISS 00€1 HequnN pung Io] [BI0L
Ly'TISS PoOg  swresSo1d [00YoS - UOHLINN PIIYD 000-0000L+-00LE-0000-0-01€S-00€T  SSLI¥I - Ad 1SAOO0J AdIVA SYADNAOYd 89T YLEVLYTI
SL'SSTTS HudmAed Jo junowy fejo,
SL'SSIIS 0010 ‘JsqunN punj 10] [2I10],
junowry 192(q0 20In0sY

WdOE-6TT T10Z/L1/01

¥ JO € 9deg

IS-90 -NA-0D-Ad-9d - i

PI0T/01/01 :pare( spudwiAe g Joy
J19)s139Y] JuowiAe [ERIdWWO))

ON 20Uy

PLISI [00YdS o[ uosIE) P §)

SUIEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUSWINO(]



IS TI0°6T $ ‘B0, pursy 71 SHusmAeq Jo # [ejo,

IS T10°6Z$ [4! sjudmie Jo # [ejo .
v1I°LT9ES 00€T
SS'CLTS 0060
78°'801°5T$ 0010
[0, puny
JOLISI( [00YDS UOTU() UOSIBD) JTS Q] IILSI(
WJOE6TT  10Z/L1/01 YI0T/01/01 :paje( syudwkeq 1oy

130 | o3eq 19)S139Y Judmke g [eWwo))




8T°9€1s SWODUT MOT sjuexsy OTseg T STITL-YSVYI 0T0gE

21 s6c$ 00TT ®oanosey 103 TeloL
9% °99¢s A193307 s3e3g 00TT
L6 €8ES- Axs3307 s@3e3g 00TT
€v°8LTS Axs3307 s3e3g 00TT
0Z°vEs Aze23307 s3e3g 00TT

€S EST 1S ZEE0 SPInossy I03 TeloL
€GTEST TS ueid uotjexrjusouop/Tejuswerddns FaDT Z€E0

EV €S L600 ®danossy I03 Tejor
EV-ES s3TPa1D A3sgeg L600

88 1IVF’'ZS 0000 ®2anossy 103 Te305
66" V1IZs S9DIN0SaY pPoa3oTIISaIUN 0000
86°LTsS $90JIN0sS9Y pPL310TIJSDIUN 0000
2L VS S90INn0say pejoTaIsaIUN 0000
GT"CITS $92IN0ssy pPoldTIISaIUn 0000
G8°€9LS §80IN0S9Y Pa3I0TIISOIUN 0000
09°GV1s S80INosay poj3oTIlsaaun 0000
SLTETTS S9DINOsaY peldTIFSaIun 0000
SLTETTS §92INnosay poloTIjsaaun 0000
SL ETTS $90aIN0saY po3oTIISaIUN 0000
00°0€Ts S80IN0SdY pPajoTIISDIUN 0000
0L PTITS $8DIN0SdY P8I0 TIISDIUN 0000
08 L6S $9D0IN0S3Y Po3oTIISaIUN 0000
OL PETS S90IN0SdY pPo30TIZSSIUnN 0000
06°Le6s §80IN0S®Y poloTIISDIUN 0000
05" L6S §90aINn0s9y pe3dTIlsaIun 0000
AN YRR S90INOSeY pPa3oTIISOIUN 0000

pung Texsus 00TO0
JOLISI [00YDS UOTU() UOSIE) 1Y 8T
Junoury @oanosey pung 3I0TIISTIQ
Wd9€:62Z:T PTI0Z/LT/0T
€ Jo 1 o=beg ooanosay/pung Ag TTe3leq



76°9L0°Z$ sSweiborg TooYog - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES

P 6TTS sweIboid TOOYDS - UOTITIAINN PTTYD 0TES
LL 0TS SweIboig TOOYDS - WOTITIINN PTTYD 0TES
punj etIsisyed  QQ0€T
SS°GLZS 0060 Pund 03 Tejof
6S " TOTS 00TT ®oanossy I03F Tejol
CO0"LLs AIs3307 83e3g 00TT
65°vCs AI93307 o3e3g 00TT
96 "ELTS ZEE0 Soanosey Io3 Te3of
96°¢zS uels uoTjerjueduoc)/TelusweTddng Fioq Z€€0
00°0GTS UBId uoTieIjuLOUO)/TRjusweTddng 307 ZEE0
PUNI STOOUDS I93IeyDd (060
Z8°801°SzZ$ 00T0 Puni Io3 Te30L
GZ° 00TS 0ST8 ®oanossy I03 Tejor
€2°78$% TI00Y “juten zolel 3 Butobup 0GT8
20°91$ T3I00Y "3uTen IoleR 3 HuTobup 0G18
L6 LTIV 028 G0pL ®oInosey zo03z Tejog
00°8%7 ‘8T$ doTjejusweTdw] SpIepuels ©I0) UOUWOD SobL
00°026 ‘TS uoTiejuswe TdWl SPIEPURIS ©I0D UOUMIO) SOVL
L6°61S uoTiejusweTdw] SPIEPUR}S SI0) UOWWO) SOPL
I8 E€EVIS 00S9 ®oanosey I03 Tej0L
I18°€VTs uoTrieonpy Tetoadg 0059
G9°91¥$ 00€9 ®danossy I03 Te3or
0G6°€6TS- STRTISIBN TRUOTIONIISUT :AI193307 00€9
GL 66TS STeTI®Je[ TRUOTIONIJSUT :AI93307 00€9
06°L02% STBTI®}e TPUOTIONIJSUT:AI573307 00€9
05°202% STeTId3BN TRUOTIONIISUT:AI83]0T 00€9
8T 9€18 0T0E ®Soanoseay I03 Te3of
pung TeIsuss  0QTQ
PLYSIJ [00YoS uoIU[) UosIE) 1Y 8T
Junoury ®0INOsS9y pung 30TI3ISTA

Nd9€:62Z: T PT02/LT/0T
€ Jo gz sbeg Sdanossy/pung g TTe3zSq



IS 1T0’62Z$

8T 3IO°TIISTA I03 Te3OL

| ARERARE X 00ET PUNI 103 Te3joL
PI°LZ9'ES 0T€S ®oanosey 103 Te3O0L
67823 sweiborg Tooyos - UOTITIAINN PTTYD 0T€ES
66°€S sweiboadq Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€S
v9°82¢ sweiboig Tooyos - uOTATIINN PTTUD 0TES
P6°TTS sweiboxd Tooyos - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T€S
06 €€eTs Swexbord TOoyos - UOTITIINN PTTUD 01€S
00°012$ sweibord Tooyosg - uOTITIINN PTTUD 01€s
LY 2168 sweIboid ToOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 0T1€S
LO DTS sSweiboid TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01€S
9€°¥62¢ sweiboxg Tooyos - UOTITAION PTTUD 0T€S
75283 swexboxg TooYoSs - UOTITAINN PTTUD 01€s
pung eTI®3SIed  (00€T
19LOSI(J [00YOS UOIU() UOSIB) 1Y 8T
Junoury 8DaInosay pung 3OTIISTQ
Ndo9¢:6¢:1 VI0Z/LT/0T
€ Jo ¢ abeg odanosay/pungd g TTeR3Sq



IS"110’62S Te305 puean

Junoury @0Inosey pung 30TI3STQ

WdoE€:6C:T v102/LT/0T
1 3o T abeg ooanosay/pung Xg Tre3ed



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary
DATE: October 7, 2014
FOR: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
October 22, 2014

Item:
Inter-District Transfer Request for 2014-2015 school years as presented.

Purpose:
To approve the following request as presented.

Request to Attend Kit Carson School
Code Last Name First Name Recommendation

1415-3-102 Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Board of Trustee
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: October 16, 2014
For: ( X ) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
October 22, 2014

Item:
Consider approving and adopting the second reading of certain Board Policies (BP) and Administrative
Regulations (AR) for the purpose of updating

Purpose:

We have a contract with California School Boards Association (CSBA) to update out board policies to
reflect changes in the law. This is an ongoing process. The Board policies (BP’s) and Administrative
Regulations (AR’s) considered for the first reading were reviewed at the July 16, 2014 Special Board
meeting. They are listed in the next several pages. In order to save paper, no copies are made in advance;
however, a copy will be provided to anyone that requests a copy.

Fiscal Impact:
N/A

Recommendation:
N/A



org

POLICY GUIDESHEET
April 2013
Page 1 of 4

Note: Descriptions below identify major revisions made in CSBA's sample board policies, administrative
regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes may have also been made. Districts should review

the sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP 1325 - Advertising and Promotion

(BP revised)
Policy updated to clarify its applicability only to advertisements and promotions by nonschool groups, not

to student speech. Policy also clarifies the distinction between a nonpublic forum and limited public forum,
addresses advertisements on district-sponsored web sites and social media, and prohibits distribution of
materials or advertisements that are lewd or proselytize or position the district on any side of a

controversial issue.

BP/AR/E 1330 - Use of School Facilities

(BP/ARJE revised)
MANDATED policy reflects NEW LAW (SB 1404, 2012) which (1) modifies the definition of "direct

costs" that may be charged for community use of school facilities or grounds and (2) includes the YMCA
and religious organizations/churches that arrange for and supervise youth sports league activities among the
nonprofit organizations, clubs, and associations that may beqallowed the use of school facilities or grounds
without charge. Policy also adds statements on joint use of school facilities and references BP 1325 -
Advertising and Promotion for guidance on advertisements on school facilities. MANDATED regulation
clarifies responsibilities of groups or organizations using school facilities, including a requirement to
provide evidence of insurance against claims arising out the group's own negligence. Material moved from
AR to BP re: authority to grant the use of school facilities on those days on which the school-is closed.
Updated Exhibit provides a sample form for requiring a group or organization to (1) indicate its agreement
to expressly undertake to comply with district restrictions on the use of facilities and (2) indicate its
recognition of its liability for any damage or injury caused by its negligence.

BP/AR 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2662, 2012) which gives the County Superintendent of Schools

the authority, upon receipt of a district's interim fiscal report, to change the district's qualified certification
to a negative certification. Policy also contains material formerly in AR which refers to Board actions
regarding the statement of unaudited actual receipts and expenditures, Gann appropriations limit resolution,
interim reports, and audit report. Regulation updated to reflect current law regarding restoration of the
reserve threshold and to add material regarding submission of audit report pertaining to federal funds to the

federal Office of Management and Budget.

BP/AR 3514.1 - Hazardous Substances

(BP/AR revised)
Policy and regulation updated to reflect requirements for a chemical hygiene plan, as required by state

regulations for any employer that maintains a workplace where there is laboratory use of hazardous
chemicals, such as a district that offers science laboratory classes. Policy also adds Board philosophy
statement and reflects the California Department of Education (CDE) Science Safety Handbook Jfor
California Public Schools. Regulation also adds definition of "hazardous substance," adds material related
to the storage and disposal of chemicals, updates material related to the hazard communications program to
more directly reflect law and new terminology, and adds information about CSBA's HazMat

Communications service.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
April 2013
Page 2 of 4

BP/AR 3580 - District Records

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to include actions to be taken in the event of any known or suspected breach of the security

of district records containing confidential personal information. Regulation updated to add new section on
"Electronically Stored Information" which addresses the classification, retention, and/or purging of district-
related and personal electronically stored information.

E4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications

(E revised)
Exhibit updated to (1) reflect NEW LAW (AB 1575, 2012) requiring the uniform complaint procedure

notice to include information about complaints regarding student fees; (2) add notice regarding automated
external defibrillators; (3) reflect NEW LAW (AB 1908, 2012) revising the timing of notice of layoff and
reemployment rights of classified personnel; (4) add notice of bus drivers regarding vehicle idling
limitations; and (5) add notices related to the chemical hygiene plan and hazard communications program.

AR 4117.14/4317.14 - Postretirement Employment

(AR revised)
Regulation revised to reflect NEW LAW (AB 340, 2012) which exempts a retired individual who has

attained the normal retirement age from the prohibition against returning to postretirement employment for
at least six months after retirement, provided that certain conditions are met. Regulation deletes
postretirement earning limitation exemptions based on expired law, including those for retirees employed
to provide specified instructional services or employed in an emergency situation to fill a vacant
administrative position requiring highly specialized skills. Regulation also deletes materia] describing
exemptions for certain state-appointed trustees/administrators and County Superintendent of Schools
appointments, since those assignments are not the responsibility of the district.

BP 5030 - Student Wellness

(BP revised)
MANDATED policy updated for consistency with CSBA's publications Monitoring for Success: A Guide

Jor Assessing and Strengthening Student Wellness Policies and Student Wellness: 4 Healthy Food and
Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide (both updated in fall 2012). Policy revises section on "Goals for
Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Other Wellness Activities" to add language related to school gardens,
summer programs as opportunities for nutrition education and physical activity, professional development,
school health services, and bullying prevention. Section on "Nutritional Guidelines for Foods Available at
School" adds notes on new nutrition standards for the National School Lunch and Breakfast Programs and
the proposed federal rule regarding outside food sales, and includes new language on access to drinking
water during mealtimes. Policy also revises suggested indicators for program evaluation and adds optional

language establishing the frequency of program evaluation.

BP 5131.2 - Bullying

(BP revised)
Policy updated to ensure compliance with CDE decision that uniform complaint procedures must be used to

receive and investigate student complaints involving discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying
based on the characteristics covered within Education Code 234.1.

BP 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment

(BP revised)
MANDPATED policy updated to ensure compliance with CDE decision that uniform complaint procedures

must be used to receive and investigate student complaints involving discrimination, harassment,
intimidation, and bullying based on the characteristics covered within Education Code 234.1.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
April 2013
Page 3 of 4

E 5145.6 - Parental Notifications

(E revised)
Exhibit updated to (1) reflect NEW LAW (AB 1575, 2012) which requires the uniform complaint

procedure notice to include information about complaints regarding student fees; (2) add notice regarding
process for reclassifying English learners as fluent English proficient and the opportunity for
parents/guardians to participate in that process; (3) consolidate and clarify notifications related to education
of English learners; (4) add notice of failure to achieve annual measurable achievement objectives for
English learners; and (5) add notice regarding student's assignment to a supervised suspension classroom.

AR 5148 - Child Care and Development

(AR revised)
MANDATED regulation updated to add new section on "Disenrollment" reflecting NEW LAW (SB 1016,

2012) and NEW CDE MANAGEMENT BULLETIN which address the order of disenrolling families
from subsidized child care and development programs when funding levels are reduced. Regulation also
reflects a provision of SB 1016 which encourages "wraparound child care services" in conjunction with
part-day preschool programs and specifies that the fees for these services are subject to the same fee
schedule adopted by the Superintendent of Public Instruction for general child care services. Section on
"Program Components" includes requirement to provide access to drinking water throughout the day and
adds optional component promoting physical activity opportunities. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW
(AB 1991, 2012) which revises the criteria for "public recreation programs" to be exempted from licensure.

BP/AR 6112 - School Day

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect option for districts receiving incentive funding to reduce instructional minutes,

through the 2014-15 school year, without incurring financial penalties. Policy also adds material regarding
the length of the school day for students with disabilities and the minimum amount of recess time in
elementary schools, and moves material from AR to BP regarding requirements for board consultations and
public hearings prior to establishing a block schedule. Regulation updated to clarify legal requirements
pertaining to the minimum and maximum school day at various grade levels and to reflect the minimum
number of courses in which high school seniors must be enrolled. Regulation also expands material on
exceptions to the 240-minute minimum school day for grades 9-12 to include regional occupational centers,
concurrent enrollment in colleges classes, evening high schools, and, as added by NEW LAW (SB 1316,

2012), early and middle college high schools.

BP/AR 6159.2 - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian Scheol and Agency Services for Special Education

(BP/AR revised)
MANDATED policy and regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 121, 2012) which prohibits the
referral of a student with a disability to, or placement in, a nonpublic, nonsectarian school without the
student's individualized education program team's agreement. Policy also adds material on out-of-state
placements, applications for state waivers of legal requirements, and district verification of the
school/agency's certification to provide special education and related services. Regulation also reorganized
and updated to clarify requirements for the master contract with a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or
agency, including the process of making changes to the master contract.

BP 6163.1 - Library Media Centers

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2013, No. 3) which revise the

authorized duties of credentialed teacher librarians and add a new special class authorization for
departmentalized instruction in information literacy, digital literacy, and digital citizenship. Policy also



PCOLICY GUIDESHEET
April 2013
Page 4 of 4

BP 6163.1 - Library Media Centers (continued)
deletes references to the use of Instructional Materials Funding Realignment Program funds for the

purchase of classroom library materials, as that program was repealed by NEW LAW (AB 1246, 2012).
Policy references a State Board of Education document identifying alignment of library instruction
standards with Common Core State Standards and expands material on program evaluation.

BP/AR 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW GUIDANCE (January 2013) from the U.S. Department of Education’s

Office for Civil Rights (OCR) clarifying districts' responsibility to provide opportunities for students with
disabilities to participate in extracurricular athletic and other nonacademic programs or activities that
constitute the overall educational program. Policy also adds new material re: compliance with procedural
safeguards and required notifications and contains paragraph formerly in AR re: maintenance of a list of
impartial hearing officers qualified to conduct Section 504 hearings. Regulation updated to reflect OCR
guidance (January 2012) which clarifies the extent to which the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
affects the definitions of "disability" and "substantially limits" for Section 504 purposes. Regulation also
adds the designation of a district employee to serve as the district's Section 504 Coordinator, updates
definitions of key terms to ensure consistency with federal law (ADA Amendment Act of 2008), and

streamlines the section on "Procedural Safeguards.”

BP 6177 - Summer Learning Programs

(BP revised)
Retitled policy updated to include components of effective summer programs, add material on evaluation of

summer school programs, and describe summer learning opportunities in addition to summer school. For
further information, see CSBA's Summer Learning Series and its new policy brief "School's Out, Now
What? How Summer Programs Are Improving Student Learning and Wellness. "

BB 9130 - Board Committees

(BB revised)
Bylaw updated to clarify applicability of the Brown Act to Board-created committees, describe the

circumstances under which committees may meet in closed session, and reflect an Attorney General
opinion that a committee created through a collective bargaining agreement is not a committee created by
the board and thus is not necessarily subject to open meeting requirements. Bylaw also revised to specify
decisions that will be made at the time a committee is established, address who is responsible for
appointing committee members, and delete material re: board not obligated to provide for public comment
at board meeting on matters that were open to public comment during meeting of board subcommittees
(now addressed in BB 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials).

BB 9220 - Governing Board Elections

(BB revised)
Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2410, 2012) which provides that a person is ineligible to hold

public office if he/she has been convicted of a felony involving bribery, offering of a bribe, embezzlement
or theft of public funds, extortion, perjury, or conspiracy to commit any of these crimes. Bylaw also adds
section which addresses the methods of electing board members (i.e., by trustee area, at-large election, or
at-large election but candidate resides in trustee area) and reflects the California Voting Rights Act which
prohibits the use of the at-large voting method when its use prevents members of a protected class (voters
of a minority race, color, or language group) from being elected to the board.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
April 2014
Page 1 of 4

Note: Descriptions below identify major revisions made in CSBA's sample board policies, administrative
regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts should review the

sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

BP 0200 - Goals for the School District

(BP revised)
Policy updated to delete sample goals and add concepts related toNEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which
requires districts to develop annual goals aligned with specified state priorities and any local priorities and
to include those goals in the district's local control and accountability plan (LCAP). Policy also reflects
NEW TITLE § REGULATION (Register 2014, No. 6) which provides a template to be used for LCAP

development.

BP/AR 3260 - Fees and Charges

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to reflect NEW TITLE 5§ REGULATION (Register 2013, No. 38) which

addresses remedies to be provided to all affected students and parents/guardians if the district is found in
violation of the prohibition against unauthorized student fees, Policy also clarifies that the prohibition
against student fees does not restrict districts from soliciting for voluntary donations, participating in
fundraising activities, or providing prizes or other recognition for participants in such fundraising events.

Regulation updated to expand and clarify the list of permissible fees and align material with California
Department of Education Fiscal Management Advisories,

BP 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 86, 2013) which requires districts to first offer to sell surplus

district property to a charter school that projects an in-district average daily attendance of at least 80
students, has requested to be notified of surplus property to be offered for sale or lease, and intends to use
the property exclusively to provide instruction or instructional support. Policy also reflectsNEW LAW
(AB 308, 2013) which authorizes the State Allocation Board, under specified conditions, to reclaim funds
from districts selling any property purchased, constructed, or modernized within the previous 10 years with

funds received from a state school facilities funding program.

AR 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2013, No. 49) aligning the state
standards and criteria for interim reports with the local control funding formula (LCFF), effective in the
2014-15 fiscal year. Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which requires the
annual audit to include a determination as to whether funds were expended in accordance with the district's

LCAP.

BP 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools

(BP revised)
Mandated policy expands list of prohibited products to include electronic hookahs and other vapor-

emitting devices,with or without nicotine content, that mimic the use of tobacco products. Policy also
deletes the option for districts not receiving Tobacco Use Prevention Education (TUPE) funds to allow
smoking outside on school or district grounds or in designated employee breakrooms, although non-TUPE
districts may continue to adopt such policy language at their discretion,




POLICY GUIDESHEET
April 2014
Page 2 of 4

E 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications

(E revised) .
Exhibit updated to (1) reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) requiring the uniform complaint procedures

notice to include information about LCAP requirements; (2) update notice requirements related to family
care and medical leave and renumber cites to Title 2 regulations pursuant to Register 2013, No. 40; (3)
reflect NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2014, No. 14) which require notice re: employment
status change reports to be given when an allegation of misconduct is pending; (4) revise notice on
postretirement earnings limitation to include employment restrictions pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 1379,
2013); (5) add notification of teachers when school is identified for restructuring under Title 1 program
improvement; (6) add notification of bus drivers when their driver's license, driver's certificate, or medical
certificate is expiring; and (7) movenotice of vehicle idling limitations to AR 3542 - School Bus Drivers.

AR 4117.14/4317.14 - Postretirement Employment

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to clarify the contents of the board resolution requiredin order to hire a member of the

California State Teachers' Retirement Systemwithin 180 days of his/her retirement. Regulation
reflectsNEW LAW (AB 1381, 2013) which (1) defines "financial inducement" for the purpose of
determining eligibility of a retiree to receive an exemption from the 180-day waiting period and (2) extends
the compensation limit to other payments (e.g., deferred compensation plans, etc.) to prevent payment in
excess of the zero-dollar limit for retired member activities performed within the 180-day waiting period.
Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (AB 1379, 2013) which requires districts to notify retired individuals

of employment restrictions.

AR 4117.7/4317.14 - Employment Status Reports

(AR revised) .
Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 449, 2013) and NEW TITLE 5§ REGULATIONS
(Register 2014, No. 14) which (1) require submission of an employment status report to the Commission on
Teacher Credentialing (CTC) while an allegation of misconduct is pending; (2) subject the superintendent
to adverse action by the CTC if he/she fails to submit a report; and (3) clarify that changes in employment
status due to unsatisfactory performance or a reduction in force are not reportable.

BP 5131.62 - Tobacco

(BP revised)
Policy updated to prohibit student possession or use of electronic hookahs and other vapor-emitting

devices,with or without nicotine content, that mimic the use of tobacco products. Policy also recommends
provision of counseling, intensive education, or other intervention services to assist in the cessation of
tobacco use as an alternative to suspension for tobacco possession.

BP/AR 5144 - Discipline

(BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to reflectNEW FEDERAL GUIDANCE encouraging the use of disciplinary measures that

provide appropriate interventions and supports rather than exclusionary discipline practices (eg.,
suspension and expulsion). Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which requires the district's
LCAP to include goals for addressing student engagement and school climate and adds optional language
related to the establishment of a discipline matrix listing consequences associated with various violations.

Regulation updated to reflectNEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which requires the development of LCAP goals
and specific actions related to school climate. Regulation also contains optional language calling for an
annual review of school discipline rules. Section on "Disciplinary Strategies" adds items #8-9 on social and
emotional learning programs and "trauma-sensitive" programs.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
April 2014
Page 3 of 4

BP/AR 5144.1 - Suspensien and Expulsicn/Due Process

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which requires development of LCAP

goals and actions addressing school climate and NEW FEDERAL GUIDANCE encouraging appropriate

]imiting the use of suspension for willful defiance or disruption of school activities, and deletes option
which limited the board's authority to suspend enforcement of the expulsion order.

Mal.ldated regulationreorganized for clarity and updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 256, 2013) which
clz?n.ﬁcs that a student may be disciplined for bullying by means of electronic act even when the act
originated off campus. Regulation also includes a new optional section on "Stipulated Expulsion."

E 5145.6 - Parental Notifications

(E revised)
Exhibit updated to delete notices related to Advanced Placement exam fees, gifted and talented education,

and intensive instruction for students who fail to pass the high school exit exam by the end of grade 12, as

5 REGULATIONS (Register 2013, No. 42 and Register 2014, No. 7).Exhibit adds notices related to (1)
student's participation in state testing and option to request exemption, (2) voluntary enrollment in
continuation education pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 570, 2013), and (3) tobacco-free schools policy and
enforcement procedures. Legal cites to state regulations re: functional behavioral assessment and
emergency interventions renumbered pursuant to Register 2013, No. 42.

BP/AR 6141.5 - Advanced Placement

(BP revised; AR deleted) )
Policy updated to reflect the self-repeal of law providing state grants to reduce the cost of Advanced

Placement (AP) examination fees for economically disadvantaged students and NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013)
which redirected that funding, and funding for the gifted and talented education program, into the LCFF.

Regulation deleted because of self-repeal of legal requirements related to state grants for reducing AP
examination fees.

BP 6142.92 - Mathematics Instruction

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect Common Core State Standards and NEW STATE CURRICULUM
FRAMEWORK for mathematics. Policy also updated to (1) reflectNEW LAW (AB 166, 2013) which
requires the State Board of Education, concurrent with the next revision of textbooks or the curriculum
framework in mathematics, to ensure the integration of financial literacy;(2) reflectNEW LAW (AB 97,
2013) which eliminates the Professional Development Block Grant and the Mathematics and Reading
Professional Development Program; and (3) add material on program evaluation,

BP/AR 6151 - Class Size

(BP revised; AR deleted)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which eliminates the X-3 Class Size Reduction and

Morgan-Hart Class Size Reduction programs and requires districts, as a condition of receiving an additional
adjustment to the K-3 base grantunder the .CFF » to make progress toward a class size of 24 in grades K-
3,unless a different class size for each school site is collectively bargained Policy also reflects NEW
TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2014, No. 14) addressing the calculation of average class

enrollment.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
April 2014
Page 4 of 4

BP/AR 6151 - Class Size (continued)
Regulation deleted because program requirements for K-3 Class Size Reduction and Morgan-Hart Class

Size Reduction programs were eliminated by NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013).

BP €162.5 - Student Assessment

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which requires that statewide assessments be used as

one measure of the district's LCAP goals for student achievement and revises the definition of "numerically
significant” student subgroups for which districts must demonstrate comparable improvement in academic
achievement.Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 484, 2013) which replaces the Standardized Testing and
Reporting program with the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP) and
changes the content required for the individual record of accomplishment to include results of the CAASPP

or any predecessor assessment.

BP 6162.54 - Test Integrity/Test Preparation

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 484, 2013) which establishes the CAASPP assessment system,

prohibits use of a program for the sole purpose of test preparation for state assessments, and allows districts
to familiarize students with item types or the computer-based testing environment used in the CAASPP.
Policy deletes material reflecting state Tegulations on test preparation repealed by Register 2014, No. 6.

BP 6163.1 - Library Mediz Centers

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) eliminating the School and Library Improvement

Block Grant and State Instructional Materials Fund, which could be used to purchase materials for school
or classroom libraries contingent upon the development of a districtwide library plan. New optional
language addresses the development of a library plan that is aligned with other district and school plans.

BP/AR 6184 - Continuation Education

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy reflects NEW LAW (AB 570, 2013) which mandates that the district adopt policy with

specified provisions if it allows students to voluntarily enroll in continuation education and NEW LAW
(AB 97, 2013) which eliminates the Pupil Retention Block Grant. Policy also adds material on alignment of
the program with goals in the LCAP, student enrollment in a regional occupational center/program in lieu

of continuation education, and program evaluation.

Mandated regulationupdates sections on "Voluntary Enrollment" and "Intake and Orientation"to reflect
NEW LAW (AB 570, 2013) which mandates procedures governing identification, placement, and intake of
students who voluntarily enroll in continuation education. Regulation adds optional program components
related to parent/guardian communication, parent and community involvement, professional development,
support services, and safety and school climate.Regulation also reflects NEW COURT DECISION
concluding that districts are not required to exhaust all other means of comection to bring about student
improvement before involuntarily transferring a student to a continuation education program.

BB 9324 - Minutes and Recordings

(BB revised)
Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 751, 2013) which requires that minutes of board meetings report

the vote or abstention of each member present for the action. Bylaw also adds optional space for the district
to specify the position responsible for signing the minutes after approval by the board.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
August 2014
Page 1 of 4

Note: Descriptions below identify major revisions made in CSBA's sample board policies, administrative
regulations, board bylaws, and/or exhibits. Editorial changes have also been made. Districts should review the

sample materials and modify their own policies accordingly.

ARJE 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures
(AR/E revised)

Mand?ted regglatipn ppqated to delete the use of Williams uniform complaint procedures for complaints
regarding deficiencies In intensive instruction for students who fail to pass the high school exit examination
by the end of grade 12, since NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) eliminated categorical funding for that program.

Exhibits upd_ated tq deletfa, from the sample classroom notice and sample complaint form, material related
to the provision of intensive instruction to students who fail to pass the high school exit exam, since NEW
LAW (AB 97, 2013) eliminated categorical funding for that program.

BP 1330 - Use of School Facilities

(BP revised)
Mandated policy updated to reflect NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2014, No. 19) which ( 1)

require boards to adopt a fee schedule that specifies the hourly fee to be charged for specific school
facilities or grounds or for types/categories of school facilities or grounds, (2) contain specific rules for
determining "direct costs" to be charged for use of school facilities and grounds, (3) authorize districts to
discount direct cost fees based on the type or category of the applicant, and (4) address the expenditure of

funds collected as capital direct costs.

BP/AR 4112.2 - Certification

{BP/AR revised)
Policy updated to add and clarify material, formerly in AR, on priorities for hiring when a teacher with a

preliminary or clear credential is unavailable. Policy also reflects NEW TITLE § REGULATIONS
(Register 2013, No. 28) which provide that the provisional internship permit is not renewable and change
the timelines for reissuance of emergency permits. Material on advanced certification through the National
Board for Professional Teaching Standards (NBPTS) updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which
eliminatedcategorical funding for incentive awards to NBPTS-certificated teachers,

Regulation updated to delete material on visiting faculty permits pursuant to the sunset date in Education
Code 44300.1. Regulfition also reflects NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIGNS (Register 2013, No. 28) which
provide that the provisional intemship permit is not renewable and change the timelines for reissuance of

emergency permits,

BP/AR 4112.21 - Interns

(BP/AR revised) )
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which eliminated the enhanced intern program, the

alternative certification program designed to address teacher shortages in geographic or subject matter
areas, the Certificated Staff Mentoring Program, and the Beginning Teacher Support and Assessment
(BTSA) program. Policy also clarifies that an intern program must be approved by the Commission on
Teacher Credentialing (CTC), reflects NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2014, No. 7)
addressing the qualifications and support/supervision of interns, and reflects NEW FEDERAL LAW (P.L.
113-46) which extends through 2015-16 the authority for districts to assign interns to teach core academic

subjects if they meet the State Board of Education's (SBE) definition of a "highly qualified teacher."




POLICY GUIDESHEET
August 2014
Page 2 of 4

Regulation reorganized to delete separate sections for university and district intern programs since all
programs are subject to the same CTC program standards and NEW TITLE 5§ REGULATIONS (Register
2014, No. 7) addressing support/supervision of interns.Regulation also deletes material on the enhanced
intern program as well as the alternative certification program designed to address teacher shortages in
geographic or subject matter areas, as those programs were eliminated by NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013).

BP/AR 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision

(BP/AR revised)
Mandated policy updated to include evaluation criteria formerly in AR since establishing criteria is a

responsibility of the board. Policy also revised to clarify that evaluation procedures are subject to
negotiation,

Mandated regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which eliminatedthe Peer Assistance
and Review (PAR) program. Regulation also adds section on qualifications of evaluators based on material

formerly in BP 4315.1 - Staff Evaluating Teachers.

BP 4117.3 - Personnel Reduction

(BP revised)
Policy updated to clarify requirements related to the determination of the order of layoffs when it is

necessary to reduce the number of certificated employees for economic reasons specified in law.Section on
"Reappointment" revised to address priority for offering a laid-off employeefirst opportunity for substitute
serviceduring the period of preferred right to reappointment.

BP 4131.1 - Beginning Teacher Support/Induction

(BP deleted)
Policy deleted due to the elimination of the BTSA program pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013). Key

concepts incorporated into new BP 4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance.

BP/AR 4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance

(BP/AR added)
New policy addresses the provision of intensive support and guidance for individual teachers who are new

to the profession and other teachers who need additional development in subject matter knowledge,
instructional methods, and/or classroom management. Policy incorporates concepts formerly in BP 4131.1 -
Beginning Teacher Support/Induction, BP/AR 4138 - Mentor Teachers, and BP/AR 4139 - Peer Assistance
and Review for related categorical programs eliminated by AB 97 (2013).

»

New regulation addresses the qualifications of mentors/support providers and applies consistent selection
criteria for all district induction and support programs. Regulation also includes optional section reflecting
general concepts of the PAR program, eliminated by NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013).

BP/AR 4138 - Mentor Teachers

(BP/AR deleted)
Policy and regulation deleted due to the elimination of the Certificated Staff Mentoring Program pursuant

to NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013). Key concepts incorporated into new BP 4131.] - Teacher Support and
Guidance.

BP/AR 4139 - Peer Assistance and Review

(BP/AR deleted)
Policy and regulation deleted due to the elimination of the PAR program pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 97,

2013). Key concepts incorporated into new BP 4131.1 - Teacher Support and Guidance.



POLICY GUIDESHEET
August 2014
Page 3 of 4

BP 4315 - Evaluation/Supervision

(BP revised)
Mandated policy reorganized to delete separate  sections for certificated and classified

administrators/supervisors to provide consistency in evaluation purposes and procedures. Policy also
revised to emphasize consistency of evaluation procedures with employee contracts and collective
bargaining agreements, link staff evaluations to decisions about contract renewal as specified in AR 4312.1
- Contracts, add optional evaluation criteria specified in law, and reflect the revised California Professional
Standards for Educational Leaders as adopted by the CTC in February 2014,

BP 4315.1 - Staff Evaluating Teachers

(BP deleted)
Policy deleted and key concepts incorporated into BP 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision.

E 4319.21 - Professional Standards

(E revised)
Exhibit updated to reflect the revised California Professional Standards for Educational Leaders as adopted

by the CTC in February 2014,

BP 5147 - Dropout Prevention

(BP revised)
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which eliminates the Pupil Retention Block Grant.

Policy also adds material on (1) efforts that support regular school attendance for all students, (2) use of
student assessment results and/or teacher evaluations to identifystudents at risk of dropping out, 3)
dropoutprevention, intervention and recovery strategies, and (4) indicators for measuring student

engagement.

BP 5149 - At-Risk Students

(BP deleted)
Policy deleted and key concepts incorporated into BP $147 - Dropout Prevention.

AR 6146.2 - Certificate of Proficiency/High School Equivalency

(AR revised)
Regulation updated to reflect NEW TITLE 5 REGULATIONS (Register 2013, No. 39) which delete the

requirementthat the SBE use only the General Educational Development (GED) test for the purpose of
awarding the California High School Equivalency Certificate, and subsequent action by the SBE (March
2014) designating three teststhat may be used to earn the certificate: the GED, High School Equivalency
Test (HiSET), and Test Assessing Secondary Completion (TASC).

BP/AR 6172 - Gifted and Talented Student Program

(BP/AR revised) ‘
Policy updated to reflecct NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which eliminated categorical funding

andrequirements for the Gifted and Talented Education (GATE) program. Policy retains key
conceptsregarding the identification of gifted and talented students for specialized instructional programs,

types of
educational opportunities that may be offered to such students, and the participation of key stakeholders in

program planning, implementation, and evaluation.

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which eliminated GATE requirements.
Regulation deletes definitions, requirement for a program plan with specified components, and appeals by



parents/guardians when their child is not selected for the program. Regulation alsorevises material on
identification of gifted and talented students to delete detailed requirement for evaluation by experts.

PCLICY GUIDESHEET
August 2014
Page 4 of 4

E 9323.2 - Actions by the Board
(E revised)

Exhibit updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 97, 2013) which repealed Education Code 17583, including the
requirement for a two-thirds vote of the board to transfer excess local funds from a deferred maintenance

fund under certain circumstances. List of actions requiring a four-fifths vote of the board expanded to add
two resolutions related to district borrowing.



